Image Plain, a good Landing Pla A The place where Governor Semple and his Party were massacre'd PLAN on the 19th June 1815. B to C Settler's Lots __ established in 1814 , laid waste by the North West of the SETTLEMENT on Company in 1815 , and again in 1816 , & finally reestablished in 1817 . RED RIVER, C to D Lots laid waste in 18:5, and not since reestablished. E. to F Place where the Germans & Swiss of the Regiment de Meuron &c. as it was in June 1816. have been settled, upon the reestablishment of the Settlement in 1817. G Site of the Chapel & other Buildings erected in 1818 . by Missionaries sent by the Roman Cetholic Bishop of Quebec, for the Instruction of the Canadians , resident at Red River. SCALE M. From a little below Frog Plain to the Forks , & thence to Cathish Creek, as also part of the lands between Red River & the Little River , has been for the most part surveyed with Chain & Compass . _ The rest of the Plan is laid down from Eye draughts Frog Pla Plains interspersed Plains, Prairies or Grassy with Tufts extending 30 or 40 Miles northward and westward. of Wood. without any interruption of extensive Woods or Swamps. but occasionally varied by small Lakes , Hills , and tufts of Wood. HE UNIVERSIT OF MANITOBA LIBRARIES Cart track to Brandon House, or Riviere à la Souris 18. This track extends to Ossiniboyne River, about ten Miles West of the point H and 20 or 30 below Portage des Prairies. Woods interspersed with small Prairies extending for several miles At this Ford the Half breed Servants of the North West Company are said to have left their Canoes and loaded their Provisions HE UNIVERSIT on Carts on the 19th June OF MANITOBA LIBRARIES London Engraved & Printed by A. Arrewswith 10, Soho Square Des,